12/20/2017 City of Portland Mail - 1029 Riverside St - Permit 2017-01884

Portlanc

fes. Google's gocd here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Maine

1029 Riverside St - Permit 2017-01884

Black, Ira <IBlack@richelieu.com> Mon, Dec 18, 2017 at 2:20 PM

To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Ann,

Richelieu Hardware is a large Distributor out of Canada, they acquired Sorenson Hardware in August of 2016.They are
the same type of business as Sorenson and will be using the building as a warehouse. | hope that helps you.

Regards Ira

From: Ann Machado [mailto:amachado@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Black, Ira <IBlack@richelieu.com>

Subject: 1029 Riverside St - Permit 2017-01884

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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7


mailto:amachado@portlandmaine.gov
mailto:IBlack@richelieu.com
https://maps.google.com/?q=1029+Riverside+St&entry=gmail&source=g

